University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections

Finding Aid - Kosaburo Shimizu fonds (RBSC-ARC-1500)

Generated by Access to Memory (AtoM) 2.7.1 Printed: July 31, 2023

Language of description: English

University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections Irving K. Barber Learning Centre 1961 East Mall Vancouver British Columbia

V6T 1Z1

Telephone: 604-822-2521

Fax: 604-822-9587

Email: rare.books@ubc.ca http://rbsc.library.ubc.ca/

https://rbscarchives.library.ubc.ca/kosaburo-shimizu-fonds

Kosaburo Shimizu fonds

Table of contents

Summary information	3
Administrative history / Biographical sketch	. 3
Scope and content	4
Arrangement	4
Notes	4
Access points	5
Series descriptions	5
, Diaries, 1909-1961	5
, Appointment books, 1935-1962	6
, School notebooks, 1911-1954	7
, Personal notebooks, 1914-1961	8
, Sermons by subject, 1925-1961	8
, Sermons by date, 1927-1944	11
, Other sermons, 1925-1960	13
, Church notes, Japanese Committee, and newspaper clippings, 1930-1962	14
, Books, 1901-1939	15
, Church records, 1941-1962	15
, Printed material, 1926-1948	16

Summary information

Repository: University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special

Collections

Title: Kosaburo Shimizu fonds

Reference code: RBSC-ARC-1500

Date: 1901-1962 (date of creation)

Physical description: 2.7 m of textual records

Dates of creation, revision and deletion:

Administrative history / Biographical sketch

Note

Kosaburo Shimizu was born in 1893 in the village of Tsuchida, Shiga Prefecture, Japan. After his father's death, his eldest sister married Tokujiro Shimizu, who adopted Kosaburo as his son. He emigrated to British Columbia in 1907 and worked as a houseboy while attending the Royal City High School. After graduating from high school in 1913 he taught English at the New Westminster Japanese Methodist Church, where he was baptized on August 17, 1913. Shimizu also wrote the McGill entrance exam, which angered his adoptive father who believed Shimizu was forgetting his economic obligations to his family for the sake of pursuing high education. Despite this, Kosaburo was determined to further his education and debated whether to attend university in Japan or North America and therefore followed a program of studies in both Japanese and English, including public speaking courses. After learning that if he was to attend university in Japan as a special student he would be subject to conscription, Shimizu decided to study in either Canada or the United States. In 1915 Shimizu was offered the position of night school principal of Vancouver's Japanese Methodist Church.

On September 30, 1915 Shimizu began classes at the newly established University of British Columbia. He later went on to graduate with an M.A. in English Literature from Harvard University in 1924. Shimizu continued his studies and was ordained as a minister of the United Church and subsequently became the pastor of the Vancouver Japanese United Church in 1926.

In the 1920s and 1930s, Shimizu worked to build up and reinforce Japanese Christian fellowship. Shimizu devoted much of his efforts to bridging the growing rifts between first and second generation Japanese Canadians and between Anglo-Saxon Canadians and Japanese Canadians. However, during World War II, Shimizu was relocated by the federal government to the internment camp in Kaslo, B.C. as an undesirable person. After the war he moved with his family to Toronto, where he organized the Japanese United Church's work in the Church of all Nations.

For further information on Kosaburo Shiumizu see:

Mitsui, Tadashi. <i> The ministry of the United Church of Canada amongst Japanese Canadians in British Columbia, 1892-1949. </i> Vancouver, B.C.: 1964. (LE3 .B7 1964 A98 M58)

McFadden, Isobel. <i> The man who knew the difference, Rev. Kosaburo Shimizu, M.A., D.D.</i> Toronto: United Church of Canada, Board of Information, 1965. (BX9883.S5 M3 1965)

Custodial history

Material was originally part of the Steveston United Church collection, which itself was originally accessioned as part of the Japanese Canadian research collection. The Kosaburo Shiumizu material was then removed and processed separately as the Kosaburo Shimizu fonds.

In 2014 Kosaburo's daughter, Grace Arai, donated 33 original diaries, replacing the photocopies of the same diaries.

Scope and content

The collection consists of diaries (1909-1922, 1924-1961), notebooks, copies of sermons, and miscellaneous materials related to Shimizu's religious work and personal life. Many of the documents reflect his involvement with church congregations and Japanese-Canadian relations.

Notes

Title notes

• **Source of title proper**: Title based on the contents of the fonds.

Arrangement

Fonds is arranged according to material type and subject.

Related material

Unbound issues of a Church newsletter created by Kosaburo# Shimizu, written in Japanese and English are available in the Library Catalogue.

Title: Bokuteki.

Variant Title: Shepherd's call. Call Number: FC3097.9.J3 B63

Two videotapes have been produced in 2002 by Mr. Ted Y. Shimizu from 8mm film created by Rev.

Kosaburo Shimizu. They are located in the videotape collection.

Prewar Vancouver, The Japanese United Church, Its Members and Friends (SP VT 18:1)

The Ghost Towns, 1942-1945 (SP VT 18:2)

Accruals

Diaries were donated to Rare Books and Special Collections in June, 2014. No further accruals are expected.

Other notes

• **Publication status**: published

Access points

• Japanese Canadian Citizens' Association (subject)

- Japanese (subject)
- Education (subject)
- Exploration, discovery and travel (subject)
- Family and personal life (subject)
- Forced dispersal (subject)
- Religions (subject)

Series descriptions

Diaries

<u>Date</u>: 1909-1961 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

: 52 cm of textual records

Scope and content: Series documents Shimizu's personal reflections on various activities and topics. The diaries cover the years 1909-1922, 1923-1944, 1948, 1959-1961. From 1909 to 1941 the diaries are written in Japanese, after which they are in English. Note that while the majority of the diaries are originals, those from 1942 onwards are photocopies.

Physical description: 52 cm of textual records

Arrangement:

Diaries are arranged in chronological order.

Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1500-1-01	File - Diaries 1909-1910	1909-1910		
RBSC-ARC-1500-1-02	File - Diaries 1911-1912	1911-1912		
RBSC-ARC-1500-1-03	File - Diaries 1913-1914	1913-1914		
RBSC-ARC-1500-1-04	File - Diaries 1915-1916	1915-1916		-
RBSC-ARC-1500-1-05	File - Diaries 1917-1918	1917-1918		

RBSC-ARC-1500-2-01	File - Diaries 1919-1920	1919-1920
RBSC-ARC-1500-2-02	File - Diaries 1921-1922	1921-1922
RBSC-ARC-1500-2-03	File - Diaries 1924-1925	1924-1925
RBSC-ARC-1500-2-04	File - Diaries 1926-1927	1926-1927
RBSC-ARC-1500-3-01	File - Diaries 1928-1929	1928-1929
RBSC-ARC-1500-3-02	File - Diaries 1930-1931	1930-1931
RBSC-ARC-1500-3-03	File - Diaries 1932-1933	1932-1933
RBSC-ARC-1500-3-04	File - Diaries 1934-1935	1934-1935
RBSC-ARC-1500-4-01	File - Diaries 1936-1937	1936-1937
RBSC-ARC-1500-4-02	File - Diaries 1938-1939	1938-1939
RBSC-ARC-1500-4-03	File - Diaries 1940-1941	1940-1941
RBSC-ARC-1500-4-04	File - Various Correspondence	1922
RBSC-ARC-1500-4-05	File - Photocopy of 1942 diary	1942
RBSC-ARC-1500-5-01	File - Photocopy of 1943 diary	1943
RBSC-ARC-1500-5-02	File - Photocopy of 1944 diary	1944
RBSC-ARC-1500-5-03	File - Photocopy of 1946 and 1948	1946, 1948
	diaries	
RBSC-ARC-1500-5-04	File - Photocopy of 1959 diary	1959
RBSC-ARC-1500-5-05	File - Photocopy of 1960 diary	1960
RBSC-ARC-1500-5-06	File - Photocopy of 1961 diary	1961

Appointment books

Date: 1935-1962 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series documents Shimizu's personal and professional appointments from 1935 until 1962. The series consists of photocopies of original appointment books.

Physical description: 23 cm of textual records

Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1500-6-01	File - Photocopy of appointment book 1935	1935		
RBSC-ARC-1500-6-02	File - Photocopy of appointment book 1936	1936		
RBSC-ARC-1500-6-03	File - Photocopy of appointment book 1938	1938		
RBSC-ARC-1500-6-04	File - Photocopy of appointment book 1939	1939		
RBSC-ARC-1500-6-05	File - Photocopy of appointment book 1943	1943		
RBSC-ARC-1500-6-06	File - Photocopy of appointment book 1944	1944		
RBSC-ARC-1500-6-07	File - Photocopy of appointment book 1945	1945		

RBSC-ARC-1500-6-08	File - Photocopy of appointment book 1946	1946
RBSC-ARC-1500-6-09	File - Photocopy of appointment book 1947	1947
RBSC-ARC-1500-6-10	File - Photocopy of appointment book 1948-1950	1948-1950
RBSC-ARC-1500-7-01	File - Photocopy of appointment book 1951-1952	1951-1952
RBSC-ARC-1500-7-02	File - Photocopy of appointment book 1953-1954	1953-1954
RBSC-ARC-1500-7-03	File - Photocopy of appointment book 1955 and 1956	1955-1956
RBSC-ARC-1500-7-04	File - Photocopy of appointment book 1956	1956
RBSC-ARC-1500-7-05	File - Photocopy of appointment book 1957	1957
RBSC-ARC-1500-7-06	File - Photocopy of appointment book 1958	1958
RBSC-ARC-1500-7-07	File - Photocopy of appointment book 1959	1959
RBSC-ARC-1500-7-08	File - Photocopy of appointment book 1960	1960
RBSC-ARC-1500-7-09	File - Photocopy of appointment book 1961	1961
RBSC-ARC-1500-7-10	File - Photocopy of appointment book 1962	1962

School notebooks

Date: 1911-1954 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of Shimizu's notes of his academic studies. It includes quotations and reflections on religious, English, and Japanese courses.

Physical description: 14 cm of textual records

<u>Publication status</u>:

Fil	Δ.	/ item	lict
	t :/	nen	1151

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1500-8-01	File - 1911 notebook	1911		
RBSC-ARC-1500-8-02	File - Photocopy of philosophy,	1917-09 -		
	economics, and Latin notes	1917-12		
RBSC-ARC-1500-8-03	File - 1926 Religious Education notebook	1926	,	
RBSC-ARC-1500-8-04	File - History of Creeds and Modern Isms	1926		
	notebook			
RBSC-ARC-1500-8-05	File - Paul's Life and Letters notebooks	1926		
RBSC-ARC-1500-8-06	File - New Testament Greek notebook	1926		
RBSC-ARC-1500-8-07	File - English Prose notes	[1926]		

RBSC-ARC-1500-8-08	File - Systematic Theology notebook	1927-1928
RBSC-ARC-1500-8-09	File - New Testament Introduction notes	1928
RBSC-ARC-1500-8-10	File - Buddhism, Nisei Problems,	[n.d.]
	Confucianism notes	
RBSC-ARC-1500-8-11	File - Princeton and Chicago seminar	1951-1954
	notes (Princeton (1951), Chicago (1954))	
RBSC-ARC-1500-8-12	notes (Princeton (1951), Chicago (1954)) File - Notes on American Japanese	1931

Personal notebooks

Date: 1914-1961 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of Shimizu's reflections on his travels, speaking engagements, meditations, and Japanese and English relations. Some of the material is photocopied, while the majority are original unbound notes.

Physical description: 13.5 cm of textual records

Publication status:

published

File / item list			
Title	Dates	Access status	Container
File - Photocopied notes on trips to	1955		
Manchuria and Japan			
File - Notes on 1943 trip and	1943		
questionnaire			
File - Notes on 1944 trip	1944		
File - Notes on pictures of trips and	1952		
File - Notes on the Aim of Religious	1938		
Education			
File - Notes on the Certainty of God	[n.d.]		
File - Notes on That River Basin and	[n.d.]		
1 -			
, -			
File - Notes on expenses 1947-1948	1947-1948		
File - Notebook on meditations	[1914-1915]		
File - Lecture notes in Japanese and	[n.d.]		
English			
File - Photocopies of prayers in English	1945-1961		
and Japanese			
File - Notes on services and prayers	1954-1961		
	Title File - Photocopied notes on trips to Manchuria and Japan File - Notes on 1943 trip and questionnaire File - Notes on 1944 trip File - Notes on pictures of trips and speaking engagements (some Japanese) File - Notes on the Aim of Religious Education File - Notes on the Certainty of God File - Notes on That River Basin and Religion on the Modern Mind by Kagawa Toyohiko File - Notes on expenses 1947-1948 File - Notebook on meditations File - Lecture notes in Japanese and English File - Photocopies of prayers in English and Japanese	Title Dates File - Photocopied notes on trips to Manchuria and Japan File - Notes on 1943 trip and questionnaire File - Notes on 1944 trip 1944 File - Notes on pictures of trips and speaking engagements (some Japanese) File - Notes on the Aim of Religious Education File - Notes on the Certainty of God [n.d.] File - Notes on That River Basin and Religion on the Modern Mind by Kagawa Toyohiko File - Notes on expenses 1947-1948 1947-1948 File - Notebook on meditations [1914-1915] File - Lecture notes in Japanese and English File - Photocopies of prayers in English and Japanese	Title Dates Access status File - Photocopied notes on trips to Manchuria and Japan File - Notes on 1943 trip and questionnaire File - Notes on 1944 trip 1944 File - Notes on pictures of trips and speaking engagements (some Japanese) File - Notes on the Aim of Religious Education File - Notes on the Certainty of God [n.d.] File - Notes on That River Basin and Religion on the Modern Mind by Kagawa Toyohiko File - Notes on expenses 1947-1948 1947-1948 File - Notebook on meditations [1914-1915] File - Lecture notes in Japanese and English File - Photocopies of prayers in English and Japanese

Sermons by subject

Date: 1925-1961 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of themed sermons given by Shimizu. They are arranged according by subject matter. All the sermons are written in Japanese.

Physical description: 56 cm of textual records

<u>Publication status</u>:

	File / item list			
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Mystery]	1956		
ARC-1500-10-04				
RBSC-	File - [Memorial Service]	1934-1943		
ARC-1500-10-05				
RBSC-	File - [Economic Life]	1932-1941		
ARC-1500-10-06				
RBSC-	File - [Eternal Life]	1932		
ARC-1500-10-07				
RBSC-	File - [Evangelism 1]	1937-1941		,
ARC-1500-10-08				
RBSC-	File - [Evangelism 2]	1929-1943		
ARC-1500-10-09				
RBSC-	File - [Easter]	1925-1941		
ARC-1500-10-10				
RBSC-	File - [Gospel]	1932-1938		
ARC-1500-10-11				
RBSC-	File - [Family Home 1]	1930-1943		
ARC-1500-10-12				
RBSC-	File - [Family Home 2]	1929-1941		
ARC-1500-10-13				
RBSC-	File - [Grace 1]	1927-1944		
ARC-1500-10-14				
RBSC-	File - [Grace 2]	1931-1942		
ARC-1500-10-15				
RBSC-	File - [Faith and Life 1]	1929-1939		
ARC-1500-11-01				
RBSC-	File - [Faith and Life 2]	1931-1939		
ARC-1500-11-02				
RBSC-	File - [Faith and Life 3]	1928-1939		
ARC-1500-11-03				
RBSC-	File - [Faith and Life 4]	1928-1942		
ARC-1500-11-04			,	
RBSC-	File - [Faith and Life 5]	1931-1944		
ARC-1500-11-05				
RBSC-	File - [Faith and Life 6]	1932-1941		
ARC-1500-11-06				
RBSC-	File - [Faith and Life 7]	1930-1939		
ARC-1500-11-07				
RBSC-	File - [Installation Service]	[n.d.]		
ARC-1500-11-08				

RBSC-	File - [Isaiah's Message]	1935
ARC-1500-11-09		
RBSC-	File - [Hope]	1932-1939
ARC-1500-11-10		
RBSC-	File - [Gospel of Christ]	1931-1943
ARC-1500-11-11		
RBSC-	File - [Lord's Prayer]	1935-1942
ARC-1500-11-12		
RBSC-	File - [Labour Day]	1931-1942
ARC-1500-11-13	[-,,,,,
RBSC-	File - [Love]	1932-1936
ARC-1500-11-14	The [Bove]	1932 1930
RBSC-	File - [Joy Happiness]	1928-1940
ARC-1500-11-15	The - [Joy Happiness]	1920-1940
RBSC-	File - [Jesus Christ 1]	1933-1943
	File - [Jesus Christ 1]	1933-1943
ARC-1500-11-16		1000 1000
RBSC-	File - [Jesus Christ 2]	1930-1933
ARC-1500-11-17		
RBSC-	File - [Public Opinion]	1926
ARC-1500-11-18		
RBSC-	File - [New Year]	1941-1944
ARC-1500-11-19		
RBSC-	File - [New Life 1]	1929-1943
ARC-1500-12-01		
RBSC-	File - [New Life 2]	1930-1943
ARC-1500-12-02		
RBSC-	File - [Kingdom of God 1]	1930-1943
ARC-1500-12-03	ine [imiguom of court]	1,000 1,000
RBSC-	File - [Kingdom of God 2]	1933-1943
ARC-1500-12-04	The [Kingdom of God 2]	1755 1745
RBSC-	File - [Kingdom of God 3]	1930-1940
ARC-1500-12-05	File - [Kiligdolli of God 5]	1930-1940
	File - [Christian Character 1]	1025 1042
RBSC-	File - [Christian Character 1]	1935-1942
ARC-1500-12-06		1000 1010
RBSC-	File - [Christian Character 2]	1930-1943
ARC-1500-12-07		
RBSC-	File - [Bible Scripture]	1927-1943
ARC-1500-12-08		
RBSC-	File - [Beatitudes]	1943
ARC-1500-12-09		
RBSC-	File - [Prayers 1]	1935-1961
ARC-1500-12-10		
RBSC-	File - [Prayers 2]	1940
ARC-1500-12-11		
RBSC-	File - [Passion Week]	[n.d.]
ARC-1500-12-12		
RBSC-	File - [Religion 1]	1927-1938
ARC-1500-12-13	The [rengion 1]	1,21 1,50
RBSC-	File - [Religion 2]	1932-1940
ARC-1500-12-14	The - [Kengion 2]	1 <i>734</i> -1740
RBSC-	Eila [Damamhan Jagua Chailat]	1026 1042
	File - [Remember Jesus Christ]	1936-1942
ARC-1500-12-15	Till to I' i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	
RBSC-	File - [Religion and Life 1]	[n.d.]
ARC-1500-12-16		

RBSC- ARC-1500-12-17	File - [Religion and Life 2]	[n.d.]
	E'1. [C (C) 2' 2 2 2 4 TE 2' 1]	1027 1020
RBSC-	File - [Suffering and Trial]	1927-1939
ARC-1500-12-18	T'1 FXV 1'3	1020 1020
RBSC-	File - [Worship]	1930-1938
ARC-1500-13-01		
RBSC-	File - [Fight and Victory 1]	1930-1941
ARC-1500-13-02		1005 1010
RBSC-	File - [Fight and Victory 2]	1927-1942
ARC-1500-13-03		
RBSC-	File - [Treasures]	1932-1944
ARC-1500-13-04		
RBSC-	File - [Thanksgiving 1]	1930-1942
ARC-1500-13-05		
RBSC-	File - [Thanksgiving 2]	1929-1938
ARC-1500-13-06		
RBSC-	File - [Peace]	1926-1941
ARC-1500-13-07		
RBSC-	File - [Questions 1]	1929-1944
ARC-1500-13-08		
RBSC-	File - [Questions 2]	1930-1942
ARC-1500-13-09		
RBSC-	File - [Christmas]	1930-1943
ARC-1500-13-10		
RBSC-	File - [Christianity]	1934-1935
ARC-1500-13-11		
RBSC-	File - [Communion Messages]	1927-1943
ARC-1500-13-12		
RBSC-	File - [Commandments]	1929-1939
ARC-1500-13-13		
RBSC-	File - [The Church]	1931-1941
ARC-1500-13-14		
RBSC-	File - [The Cross 1]	1937-1941
ARC-1500-13-15		
RBSC-	File - [The Cross 2]	1931-1937
ARC-1500-13-16		
RBSC-	File - [Japanese-Canadians]	1927-1942
ARC-1500-14-01		
RBSC-	File - [Holy Spirit 1]	1927-1944
ARC-1500-14-02		
RBSC-	File - [Holy Spirit 2]	1931-1941
ARC-1500-14-03		
RBSC-	File - [Way to God]	1934
ARC-1500-14-04		

Sermons by date

Date: 1927-1944 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of sermons written by Shimizu. They are arranged chronologically by year. All of the sermons are written in Japanese.

Physical description: 26 cm of textual records

	Pub.	lication	status:
--	------	----------	---------

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - 1927 A	1927			
ARC-1500-14-05	1027 P	1007			
RBSC-	File - 1927 B	1927			
ARC-1500-14-06	T'' 1000 1	1020			
RBSC-	File - 1929 A	1929			
ARC-1500-14-07	F1 1020 B	1020			
RBSC-	File - 1929 B	1929			
ARC-1500-14-08 RBSC-	File - 1930 A	1020			
KBSC- ARC-1500-14-09	File - 1930 A	1930			
	E1. 1020 B	1020	1		
RBSC- ARC-1500-14-10	File - 1930 B	1930			
	File - 1931 A	1021			
RBSC- ARC-1500-14-11	riie - 1931 A	1931			
RBSC-	File - 1931 B	1931			
ARC-1500-14-12	17HC - 1931 D	1731			
RBSC-	File - 1932 A	1932			
ARC-1500-14-13	141C - 1932 A	1932			
RBSC-	File - 1932 B	1932			
ARC-1500-14-14	1 HC - 1932 B	1732			
RBSC-	File - 1933	1933			
ARC-1500-14-15	110 1333	1733			
RBSC-	File - 1934	1934			
ARC-1500-15-01		1,3 (
RBSC-	File - 1935	1935			
ARC-1500-15-02		1,00			
RBSC-	File - 1936	1936			
ARC-1500-15-03		-,,,,			
RBSC-	File - 1937 A	1937			
ARC-1500-15-04					
RBSC-	File - 1937 B	1937			
ARC-1500-15-05					
RBSC-	File - 1938 A	1938			
ARC-1500-15-06					
RBSC-	File - 1938 B	1938			
ARC-1500-15-07					
RBSC-	File - 1939 A	1939	,		
ARC-1500-15-08					
RBSC-	File - 1939 B	1939			
ARC-1500-15-09					
RBSC-	File - 1939 C	1939			
ARC-1500-15-10					
RBSC-	File - 1940 A	1940			
ARC-1500-15-11					
RBSC-	File - 1940 B	1940			

RBSC-	File - 1940 C	1940
ARC-1500-15-13		
RBSC-	File - 1941 A	1941
ARC-1500-15-14		
RBSC-	File - 1941 B	1941
ARC-1500-15-15		
RBSC-	File - 1941 C	1941
ARC-1500-16-01		
RBSC-	File - 1941 D	1941
ARC-1500-16-02		
RBSC-	File - 1942	1942
ARC-1500-16-03		
RBSC-	File - 1943	1943
ARC-1500-16-04		
RBSC-	File - 1944	1944
ARC-1500-16-05		

Other sermons

Date: 1925-1960 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of Shimizu's sermons that do not contain a particular theme or date. They are arranged by language, date, and whether they were broadcasted on radio.

Physical description: 27 cm of textual records

Publication status:

н т	\sim $^{\prime}$	itan	n list
	C /		ппэг

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Unknown Bound Japanese	[n.d.]		
ARC-1500-16-06	Sermons 1			
RBSC-	File - Unknown Bound Japanese	[n.d.]		
ARC-1500-16-07	Sermons 2			
RBSC-	File - Unknown Bound Japanese	[n.d.]	,	
ARC-1500-16-08	Sermons 3			
RBSC-	File - Unknown Bound Japanese	[n.d.]		
ARC-1500-16-09	Sermons 4			
RBSC-	File - Unknown Bound Japanese	[n.d.]		
ARC-1500-16-10	Sermons 5			
RBSC-	File - Unknown Bound Japanese	[n.d.]		·
ARC-1500-16-11	Sermons 6			
RBSC-	File - Unknown Bound Japanese	1942		
ARC-1500-17-01	Sermons 7			
RBSC-	File - English Sermons 1929-1935	1929-1935		
ARC-1500-17-02				
RBSC-	File - English Sermons 1938			
ARC-1500-17-03				
RBSC-	File - English Sermons 1940-1941	1938		
ARC-1500-17-04				

RBSC-	File - English Sermons 1942	1942
ARC-1500-17-05		
RBSC-	File - English Sermons 1959	1959
ARC-1500-17-06		
RBSC-	File - Undated English Sermons 1	[n.d.]
ARC-1500-17-07		
RBSC-	File - Undated English Sermons 2	[n.d.]
ARC-1500-17-08		
RBSC-	File - Undated English Sermons 3	[n.d.]
ARC-1500-17-09		
RBSC-	File - Sermons Aired on Radio	1941-1960
ARC-1500-17-10		
RBSC-	File - English Sermons 1	[n.d.]
ARC-1500-18-01		
RBSC-	File - English Sermons 2	[n.d.]
ARC-1500-18-02		
RBSC-	File - English Sermons 3	[1933]
ARC-1500-18-03		
RBSC-	File - English Sermons 4	[n.d.]
ARC-1500-18-04		
RBSC-	File - English Sermons 5	[n.d.]
ARC-1500-18-05		
RBSC-	File - English Sermons 6	[n.d.]
ARC-1500-18-06		

Church notes, Japanese Committee, and newspaper clippings

Date: 1930-1962 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series reflects various aspects of Shimizu's life, both personal and professional. Material includes notes on people's deaths, newspaper clippings, information on the Japanese Committee, letters, and his wife's notebooks.

Physical description: 15.5 cm of textual records

Publication status:

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - Photocopy of notebook recording	[after 1962]			
ARC-1500-18-07	people's death				
RBSC-	File - Newspapers, clippings, and	1936-1960			
ARC-1500-18-08	pamphlets				
RBSC-	File - Material gathered during western	1957			
ARC-1500-18-09	Canada trip 1957				
RBSC-	File - Correspondence and accompanying	1944-1947			
ARC-1500-18-10	material regarding the Japanese				
	Committee 1944-1947				

RBSC-	File - Material on Hamilton and area	1949
ARC-1500-18-11	Japanese Canadians	
RBSC-	File - Letters addressed to Rev. Shimizu	1947-1948
ARC-1500-18-12	and Shepherd's Call Mailing List 1948	
RBSC-	File - Address book with photocopied	1936-1942
ARC-1500-19-01	pages	
RBSC-	File - Photocopy of 1930 diary, possibly	1930
ARC-1500-19-02	Mrs. Hide Shimizu's	
RBSC-	File - Summer School '44 Notes and	1937-1944
ARC-1500-19-03	Hide Hyodo's Memos and Diary	
	1937-1938	
RBSC-	File - Layout for the "United Church	1958-1959
ARC-1500-19-04	News" including articles and	
	correspondence	
RBSC-	File - Diary 1958 and unidentified	1956-1958
ARC-1500-19-05	sermons	

Books

Date: 1901-1939 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of books previously owned or used by Shimizu. They reflect both his interest in religion and Japanese and English communication.

Physical description: 20 cm of textual records

<u>Publication status</u>:

published

File / item list
File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Two hymnals with Japanese	[n.d.]		
ARC-1500-19-06	translations of English songs 1			
RBSC-	File - Two hymnals with Japanese	1930		
ARC-1500-19-07	translations of English songs 2			
RBSC-	File - New Testaments: one in English	1901-1928	•	
ARC-1500-20-01	one in Romanized Japanese			
RBSC-	File - New Testaments: three in Japanese	1933-1939	,	
ARC-1500-20-02				
RBSC-	File - Japanese-English dictionary and	[n.d.]		
ARC-1500-20-03	prayer book			
RBSC-	File - Holy Bible with reference in	1931		
ARC-1500-20-04	Japanese			

Church records

Date: 1941-1962 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series reflects Shimizu's involvement with the Japanese United Church and the Church of All Nations in Toronto. Material includes reports, mailing lists, membership lists, and news bulletins on Japanese church goers.

Physical description: 16 cm of textual records

Publication status:

published

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC- ARC-1500-21-01	File - Nisei Congregation of the Toronto Japanese United Church	1953-1960			
RBSC- ARC-1500-21-02	File - Issei Annual Reports 1947-1962	1947-1962			
RBSC- ARC-1500-21-03	File - Shuho Directory 1941; Correspondence List of Toronto Japanese Women's Association 1947	1941-1947			
RBSC- ARC-1500-21-04	File - Family List 1943	1943			
RBSC- ARC-1500-21-05	File - Ontario and Montreal Addresses 1946	1946			
RBSC- ARC-1500-21-06	File - Ontario Directory of Japanese 1948; Church of All Nations, Toronto Members 1949, 1952	1948-1952			
RBSC- ARC-1500-21-07	File - Toronto Japanese United Church Membership List 1958; Ontario Issei Addresses 1957	1957-1958			
RBSC- ARC-1500-21-08	File - Ontario Nissei Addresses 1956	1956			
RBSC- ARC-1500-21-09	File - Japanese United Church Mailing List 1956	1956			
RBSC- ARC-1500-21-10	File - Toronto and Hamilton Mailing and Membership Lists 1961-1962	1961-1962			
RBSC- ARC-1500-21-11	File - Montreal Japanese United Church Annual Reports 1958-1959, 1961	1958-1961			
RBSC- ARC-1500-21-12	File - Hamilton YMCA Bulletin 1944; Church News of the Anglican Japanese 1944; Canadian Churches and the War 1944; Other Misc. Bulletins from United States and Canada; Funeral Notices; Young Peoples' Christian Conference 1958	1944-1958			
RBSC- ARC-1500-22-01	File - Miscellaneous material from other churches	1945-1956			

Printed material

Date: 1926-1948 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of printed material on both religious and Japanese matters. It reflects some of the concerns of the Japanese during and after World War II.

Physical description: 6 cm of textual records

Publication status:

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - Photocopy of The New Testament	1926			
ARC-1500-22-02	1926				
RBSC-	File - Japanese Canadian Citizens	1944-1948			
ARC-1500-22-03	Association material documenting				
	Japanese losses				
RBSC-	File - Employment and Religious	[n.d.]			
ARC-1500-22-04	Surveys				